
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

David Claridad [dclaridad@dbmcons.com.au] 
Wednesday, 18 January 2012 11:29 AM 
Vyver, T asma 
Tony Williams 

()OCuM£:NJ 9 

Subject: RE: MOAD -follow-up study on level of awareness/interest of MOAD, next wave 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] . 

Attachments: RE: request for a quote [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]; Q111 MoAD_Gen Vis Survey_ Topline 
(Jan fieldwork only)_FINAL.ppt 

Hi Tasma, 

Please note I've cc'ed my colleague Tony. 
I tried returning your call from last night 15 minutes ago- we might just keep missing each other. 

I can understand your concerns with benchmarking against the National Museum of Australia, with all things 
considered. Likewise, there should be a caveat that 'likelihood to visit' is influenced by location; with this wave only 
surveying ACT, we hope to provide findings that take into account the budget amount used on local marketing. 

In terms of the demographic profile of those 'likely to visit', I will aim to incorporate some findings in the next report 
which we can discuss early February. 
I've attached a previous DBM report with some findings which should provide more of an insight into the character 
profile of MOAD visitors, including multiple visits and visits from family with children (slides 30-34). 

In terms of adding questions, we previously agreed with and budgeted for the questionnaire as it is (please find 
attached Nicolle's email with sign off at the bottom); as it is a tracker, I would not be inclined to add in more 
questions that may possibly sway results wave-on-wave. 

As previously mentioned, we can discuss our findings in early February, and reassess whether there are any 
opportunities in the future. 

Regards, 
David 

David Claridad 
Project Analyst 
DBM Consultants Pty Ltd 
5-7 Guest Street, Hawthorn, Victoria 3122, Australia 
T: [61 3] 98191555 
D: [61 3] 8862 5507 
www.dbmcons.com.au 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

NOTICE- The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, 
act in reliance on or commercialise the information if you are authorised to do so. If you receive this email communication in error, please notify us 
immediately by email to dbm@dbmcons.com.au, or reply by email direct to the sender and then destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message. 

From: Vyver, Tasma [mailto:Tasma.Vyver@moadoph.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2012 9:47 AM 
To: David Claridad 
Subject: RE: MOAD- follow-up studyon level of awareness/interest of MOAD, next wave [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi David, 
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Thank you for the update and files. Needless to say we have a lot of work to do from an awareness perspective but 
are there any industry benchmarks based on comparable marketing budgets etc? I would love to discuss the report 
and insights with you in more detail so maybe early Feb (post report) would be the best time? 

It's difficult when we are benchmarking against the National Museum of Australia who has a 7 year head start, 
significantly more budget and broader public appeal. Bit concerned about the 61% who are not interested in visiting 
once hearing MoAD's product offering ... we may need to revisit our 'key messages' ... do we also drill down into 
likelihood to visit indexed against interest in MoAD and can we see the demographic profile across all responses? 
For example, of those people who are most interested what do they 'look like' and again those not interested. 

I only have two questions pertaining to the current report ... l would love to get an insight regarding repeat/previous 
visitation (albeit I know it would be low!)- it would be great to know who had previously visited MoAD as repeat 
visitation is an area I would like to focus on. It doesn't appear we ask whether they have children either as I think 
this could be a major target audience for us. 

Cheers, 
Tasma 
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Tasma Vyver 
Marketing Manager 
18 King George Terrace Parkes ACT 2600 Australia 
PO Box 7088, Canberra BC ACT 2610 
p 02 6270 8175 f 02 6270 8235 
tasma.vvver@moadoph.gov.au 

From: David Claridad [mailto:dclaridad@dbmcons.com.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2012 9:44AM 
To: Vyver, Tasma 
Subject: RE: MOAD- follow-up study on level of awareness/interest of MOAD, next wave [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Tasma, 

No problems, didn't send through yesterday as I thought you might be busy with inductions- just another thing on 
your plate on your first day© 

Please find attached: 
1. The online questionnaire for this wave; and 
2. The latest report sent 

As noted below, this is an extension of a previous study where we monitor and track general awareness of MOAD. In 
the questionnaire, after the demographics, we have the three research questions which are reported on­
awareness, interest and likelihood to visit. 

The process for this wave is slightly different from last wave in that we are only surveying ACT. otherwise, the specs 
for the online survey remain the same. 

Regarding timings, we are going live with the current wave from 191
h-zth January. 

Regardi'ng the report delivery with weighted results, we will send through by 81
h February latest. Let me know if that 

date suits you too. 
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If you have any queries, my direct line is 03 8862 5507- feel free to call. 

Thanks, 
David 

David Claridad 
Project Analyst 
DBM Consultants Pty Ltd 
5-7 Guest Street, Hawthorn, Victoria 3122, Australia 
T: [61 3] 9819 1555 
D: [61 3] 8862 5507 
www.dbmcons.com.au 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

NOTICE- The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. You should only read, 
disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercia lise the information if you are authorised to do 
so. If you receive this email communication in error, please notify us immediately by email to 
dbm@dbmcons.com.au, or reply by email direct to the sender and then destroy any electronic or paper copy of this 
message. 

From: Vyver, Tasma [mailto:Tasma.Vyver@moadoph.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2012 9:11AM 
To: David Claridad 
Subject: RE: MOAD- follow-up study on level of awareness/interest of MOAD, next wave [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi David 

Bravo! You pre-empted my email so thank you. 

Can you give me a bit of background regarding the process, questions, timing etc- happy to organise a phone hook 
up if that will be easier. 

Cheers 
Tasma 

From: David Claridad [mailto:dclaridad@dbmcons.com.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2012 9:09AM 
To: Vyver, Tasma 
Subject: MOAD -follow-up study on level of awareness/interest of MOAD, riext wave 

Hi Tasma, 

I have been dealing with Nicolle Keyes on a study to track the level of awareness, interest and likelihood to visit the 
Museum of Australian Democracy, and just thought I'd get in touch. 

Just to let you know, we are due to start the next wave on Thursday this week (1ih January). This will be the 
penultimate wave, with the final one set for July 2012. 

Let me know if you have any queries, and I look forward to working with you. 

Kind regards, 
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

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient ofthis message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notifY the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 

4 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi David, 

Keyes, Nicolle [Nicolle.Keyes@moadoph.gov.au] 
Tuesday, 11 October201111:17 AM 
David Claridad 
Julia Sarroff; Tony Williams 
RE: request for a quote [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

The dates look fine to me. 

Kind regards, 
Nicolle 

"MUSEUM 
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Nicolle Keyes 
Marketing and Communications Manager 
18 King George Terrace Parkes ACT 2600 Australia 
PO Box 7088, Canberra BC ACT 2610 
p 02 6270 8175 f 02 6270 8235 m 0411 520 938 
nicolle.keyes@moadoph.gov.au moadoph.gov.au 

From: David Claridad' [mailto:dclaridad@dbmcons.com.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2011 4:20 PM 
To: Keyes, Nicolle 
Cc: Julia Sarroff; Tony Williams 
Subject: RE: request for a quote [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Nicolle, 

I will be supporting Julia and Tony on this project, and look forward to working with you. 

DocumENT q 
t+1TACKN18~ t 

Just confirming that the Omnibus will be in field Monday 24th October and the report delivery date by Thursday 3rd 
November. · 

Regards, 
David 

David Claridad 
Research Analyst 
DBM Consultants Pty Ltd 
5-7 Guest Street, Hawthorn, Victoria 3122, Australia 
T: [61 3] 9819 1555 
D: [61 3] 8862 5507 
www .d bmcons.com .au 

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

From: Tony Williams 
Sent: 30 September 201111:47 
To: 'Keyes, Nicolle' 
Cc: Julia Sarroff 
Subject: RE: request for a quote [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Nicolle, 

Thanks for your confirmation to proceed. 

We'll be in touch with precise timings for the first wave in due course. I expect we'll get the report to you in the first 
week or so of November, but will confirm this also. 

Unfortunately, there's no long weekend for us Victorians but I hope you enjoy yours! I'm vacationing in Canberra 
next weekend and bringing the family to MoAD. Doubt I'll see you there as will be Saturday or Sunday. 

Thanks 

Tony 

From: Keyes, Nicolle [mailto:Nicolle.Keyes@moadoph.gov.au] 
Sent: 30 September 201111:39 
To: Tony Williams 
Subject: RE: request for a quote [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Tony, 

I would like to accept your quote. Please proceed with booking the first wave for late October. 

Have a nice long weekend. 

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

From: Tony Williams [mailto:twilliams@dbmcons.com.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 201112:11 PM 
To: Keyes, Nicolle 
Cc: Julia Sarroff 
Subject: RE: request for a quote [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Nicolle, 
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The total cost to add the three awareness questions for three waves to your specifications and using an identical 
questionnaire will be $12,050 + GST. The costs increased somewhat due to the booster sample of n=100 in ACT. 

As mentioned, the first wave would be undertaken in late October and the remaining two waves in January 2012 
and June 2012 (dates to be confirmed). 

We would provide an updated version of the original PowerPoint report following each wave, as well as data tables. 

Please let us know if you wish to proceed on this basis. 

Finally, it would be great to catch-up and hear about your recent research and how this and the previous research 
we conducted has been used at MoAD. 

Do let us know if you have any questions. 

Regards 

Tony 

From: Tony Williams 
Sent: 27 September 201116:40 
To: 'Keyes, Nicolle' 
Subject: RE: request for a quote [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Thanks Nicolle. I'll get back to you asap with a quote. 

Tony 

From: Keyes, Nicolle [mailto:Nicolle.Keyes@moadoph.gov.au] 
Sent: 27 September 201116:35 
To: Tony Williams 
Subject: RE: request for a quote [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Yes, late October works for me·and yes, I do still want the sample for the ACT boosted to 100. Cheers, Nicolle 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 20114:38 PM 
To: Keyes, Nicolle 
Subject: RE: request for a quote [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Nicolle, 

I just wanted to provide you an update as I'd hoped to get you costs for the survey today. However, due to the 
requirement to boost the ACT sample (to n=100) we will need to supplement sample and I am waiting on a quote for 
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this. As you may recall, last time we used a sample of n=30 for ACT. If you still need n=100 in ACT the costs will 
increase accordingly as well. 

We could deploy the questions in late October- would that be acceptable from your perspective? 

Regards 

Tony 

From: Keyes, Nicolle [mailto:Nicolle.Keyes@moadoph.gov.au] 
. Sent: 26 September 2011 09:48 

To: Tony Williams 
Subject: RE: request for a quote [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Tony, 

Thank you for responding so quickly. We ran a campaign just recently in Sydney, Melbourne and Brisbane and I 
want to see if awareness has increased in these areas which is why QLD is included in the first wave. 

The questionnaire looks fine to me too. 

Look forward to hearing from you. 

Regards, 
Nicolle 

MUSEUM 
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
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2011 9:41AM 
To: Keyes, Nicolle 
Subject: RE: request for a quote [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Nicolle, 

Thanks for your email. I'm very well thank you. 

We can certainly do this for you again. Last time you included SA but not QLD. Just wanted to check that SA is NOT 
to be included and that you only want QLD in the first wave and not subsequent two waves? I have attached last 
time's questionnaire for your records. Should you commission this I will need you to confirm you're happy with the 
questionnaire. 

If you could get back to me I will send you the quote asap. 

Thanks 

Tony 
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From: Keyes, Nicolle [mailto:Nicolle.Keyes@moadoph.gov.au] 
Sent: 23 September 201118:03 
To: Tony Williams 
Subject: request for a quote [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Tony, 

It's been a long time! Hope you are well. Would you be interested in providing a quote for the following: 

Awareness survey 

• Aim: to gauge awareness of MoAD 

• Omnibus online survey 

• Existing questions to be used 

• Three waves required. 1) asap, 2) Jan 2012 3) June 2012 

• Quotas: VIC, NSW and ACT. First wave to include QLD as well 

• ABS nationally representative quotas by age, gender and location- boost sample to achieve n=100 in the 

ACT 

• One powerpoint report on findings is required after each wave 

Have a nice weekend. 

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
p 02 6270 8175 f02 6270 8235 m 0411520 938 
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
patiy or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email infmming them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
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• On gth May this year, MoAD was officially launched at the Old Parliament Building in Canberra. MoAD tells 
the distinctive story of Australian democracy. Visitors are now greeted by redeveloped exhibition spaces, 
interactive technology and a number of enhancements. The museum is completely inclusive, portrays a 
balanced view on democracy, and appeals to anyone with an interest in. the story of how Australia came 
to be. It attracts a wide audience: tourists, locals and school/educational groups. 

• Whilst the museum wants to offer the best services available to visitors, it also wants to offer new and 
exciting experiences to attract new audiences and re-engage existing ones. Seeking the views of the 
people it represents has never been more important for MoAD, given increased competition with other leisure, 
tourism and learning experiences. 

11 MoAD wants to identify new opportunities and enhanced programs to encourage visiting while at the 
same time offering enriching, informative learning experiences to a broad audience. There is a need to assess 
how service delivery is perceived by visitors, both to inform KPI's, management planning and program 
development and to assist with informing strategies to improve MoAD's offering. There is also a need to 
demonstrate to funding partners that MoAD is fulfilling its role. 

11 In keeping with this strategy, MoAD wants to enrich their understanding of the visitor experience by 
conducting primary quantitative and qualitative research that builds on knowledge accumulated through 
previous. studies. The information collected in the research will guide visitor satisfaction management and 
inform marketing opportunities to . attract and re-attract visitors. The research will also provide substantial 
direction for enhancements to be made to the museum's programme of exhibitions, online resources, products 
and services. It will steer the development of promotional opportunities and branding. 
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~~ Specific research objectives for the General Visitation research component are: 

o Measure overall satisfaction and with individual aspects of the visit 

o Capture visitor motivations for visiting 

o Understand expectations and fulfilment of motivations and interests 

o Explore visitor behaviour and visit patterns 

o Identify learning outcomes 

o Provide targeting information for marketing initiatives 



January Fieldwork Period: 

• Who n=161 Visitors 

• How 

•· When 

• Sample 

1 0 min face-to-face (interviewer administered) questionnaire 

9th- 19th January 

Random selected visitors exiting MoAD 

March Fieldwork Period: 
1111 Who n=xxx Visitors 

• How 10 min face-to-face (interviewer administered) questionnaire 
111 When xxx 
111 Sample Random selected visitors exiting MoAD 

May Fieldwork Period: 
111 Who n=xxx Visitors 

• How 10 min face-to-face (interviewer administered) questionnaire 

• When xxx 

• Sample Random selected visitors exiting MoAD 
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111 Visitor experience is rated very highly (and consequently likelihood to recommend MoAD to others is also very 
high). A quarter of visitors rated their experience overall as 'excellent' and no one rated it negatively. The 
displays/ exhibits/ places also received very high ratings with a third of visitors rating them as 'excellent'. 

111 All key aspects rated very highly, particularly 'staff helpfulness & friendliness' and 'cleanliness and tidiness of 
the building'. 

111 6 in 10 visitors felt their expectations about MoAD had been exceeded. First time visitors are more likely than 
those visiting before to state this. Just 1% felt that MoAD failed to deliver what they expected. 

111 Three quarters of visitors claimed their knowledge of Australian democracy had increased to some extent, and 
very few visitors whose knowledge was already limited felt they hadn't learnt something new. 

111 Whilst MoAD performs well on many aspects, specific improvements may further enhance visitor experience, 
as follows: 

1. Strive to offer something new to visitors, particularly those who have visited before (half of all those 
surveyed). 

~~~ Upon welcoming visitors staff could recommend and promote specific exhibits, places and the guided tour 
that repeat visitors may not have previously experienced. 

2. Guided tours (more information about them, longer duration, greater tour frequency). 

3. Review seating availability as this scores less well against other key aspects measured. Guided tour 
participants, in particular, could be offered carry (folding) seats for increased comfort. 

4. Review quality of signage, directions and ease of access to and within the building 



~ 

1111 The findings show that many areas of the building/ museum are not visited. As with repeat visitors, staff could 
actively recommend and promote exhibits, places and experiences to first time visitors (which would require a 
dialogue at the 'welcome' stage of the visitor's journey. Specific areas to mention would include the Prime 
Minister's suite (visited by only 5% of respondents though almost all of these stated it as their No. 1 favourite 
place visited at MoAD), and the Press Gallery (visited by only 8% of respondents of whom the vast majority 
gave as their No. 1 favourite place). 

1. Given the PM's exhibition is a favourite amongst those who visited it (7 in 1 0 visitors surveyed) this 
exhibit could be more actively promoted by staff (particularly amongst visitors aged 60+ who are 
notably impressed by it). 

2. Australian Democracy - 2000 years in the making exhibition (visited by 6 in 10 of those surveyed) 
could be actively promoted (particularly to female visitors who showed a particular preference towards 
it) 

3. Cabinet-in-confidence could be more actively promoted to all visitors. This exhibit is linked to high 
overall experience ratings. 

4. Since two fifths of visitor groups including at least one child did not visit Hands on Democracy staff 
could potentially publicise this exhibit more to families with younger children. 

5. Only 3°/o of visitors took the I pod tour which may suggest a need for publicising it more thoroughly. 

1111 Some exhibits, including 'Living Democracy' and 'Hands on Democracy' fair less well in terms of visitor 
preference. Further research will be conducted over the forthcoming months to explore why this is the case. 
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Better than expected 

Same as expected 

Worse than 
expected 

61% 

1% 
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Under 40: 73% 

First time visitors: 71% 

Visited before: 45% 

111 Visitors under 40 years old were more likely to state MoAD was 'better than expected' (73%) than those aged 40-59 years (53%). 

• First time visitors (who probably have different expectations to those who visited MoAD previously) are particularly likely to have 
had their expectations exceeded (71% vs. 54% who had visited previously). 

Q.5 And how did the Museum of Australian Democracy compare with your expectations? Was it ... ? (n=160) 



'Excellent' 
(10 out of 10) 

'Very poor' 
(0 out of 10) 

Mean: 8.5 

0-4 5-7 Ill 8-10 

10 out of 10 ('excellent'): 23% 

9 out of 10: 24% 

8 out of 10: 35% 
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111 MeAD receives a very high overall average (mean) rating of 8.5 out of 10. No visitors rated their experience as 'poor' (0-4). 
111 Experience ratings are similar across age groups and gender. 

QA On a scale of 0 to 10, where 0 is Very Poor and 10 is Excellent, OVERALL how would you rate your experience at the Museum of Australian Democracy at Old 
Parliament House today? (n=161) 



8.5 

Overall rating 
(n=161) 

Worse than expected 
(n=l *) 

Diff =- 0.3 

Same as expected 
(n=61) 

8.6 

Better than expected 
(n=98) 
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• Overall ratings of MoAD are currently exceeding the level required to meet visitors' expectations by 0.3 points (8.5 cf 8.2). 

• MoAD should continue to strive to exceed visitors' expectations by potentially offering something new, exciting or 
surprising, particularly to repeat visitors who give lower overall experience ratings than first time visitors (72% vs. 88%). 

0.4 On a scale of 0 to 10, where 0 is Vef)f Poor and 10 is Excellent, OVERALL how would you rate your experience at the Museum of Australian Democracy at Old 
Parliament House today? (n=161) 

0.5 And how did the Museum of Australian Democracy compare with your expectations? Was it. .. ? (n=160) *Caution: Small base- too small to report 



'Excellent' 
(10 out of 10} 

'Very poor' 
(0 out of 10) 

Mean: 9.4 Mean: 8.7 Mean: 9.3 
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Mean: 8.6 

170/o 

Staff friendliness & helpfulness Quality of signage, directions & 
ease of access 

Cleanliness and tidiness of the Availability and comfort of seating 
building 

0-4 5-7 • 8-10 

• There is some room to improve in terms of 'availability and comfort of seating' which attracts relatively lower (although still high) 
'top box' (8-10) ratings. In addition, 'quality of signage etc'. could be reviewed in light of one tenth (12%) of respondents giving a 
moderate (5-7) rating. 

Ill All aspects are rated similarly regardless of age, gender or group composition. 

Q.6 Using the same scale from 0 to 10, how would you rate each of the following aspects? If you have no opinion, just say so (min n=137; max n=160) 



'Excellent' 
(10 out of 10) 

'Very poor' 
(0 out of 10) 

Mean: 8.7 

0-4 5-7 118-10 

10 out of 10 ('excellent'): 32% 

9 out of 10: 25% 

8 out of 10: 30% 
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~~ The exhibitions, displays and places receive a very high overall average (mean) rating of 8.7 out of 10. There were no 'poor' 
ratings (0-4 ). 

• Ratings are similar across age, gender and group composition suggesting the exhibits, displays and places offer something for 
everyone. 

Q.lb On a scale of 0 to 10, where 0 is Very Poor and 10 is Excellent, OVERAL~ how would you rate the exhibitions, displays and places you saw or went to 
today? (n=161) 



Increase a lot 

Increased a little 

Stayed the same -
already 

knowledgeable 

Stayed the same -
still have limited 

knowledge 

20% 

24% 

53% 

Nett 
Increased: 

74% 
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11 Whilst only 1 in 1 0 (9%) visited MoAD to find out more about Australian democracy, most visitors agree that their knowledge of it 
increased (7 4% ). Visitors aged under 40 years increased their knowledge most (90%, compared to 73% of 40-59 year olds and 
59% of those aged 60+). Females were also more likely to claim an increase in knowledge compared to males (83% vs. 67%). 

.. Perhaps unsurprisingly, first time visitors were more likely to claim an increase in knowledge than those who had visited before 
(84% vs. 64% ). 

~~ Visitors claiming their knowledge had increased appear more likely to give higher overall experience and exhibit ratings. Thus 
offering new or unexpected experiences, encounters or information around democracy themes, to both first time visitors and also 
to those who visited before, is important. 
-~---'- ---- ------- ~------- - - ~-----------·~-·--~- ---~-~----~--- -·---- ---~-----~------

Q.11 Having visited the Museum of Australian Democracy, do you feel yout knowledge about Australian democracy has ... ? (n =161) 



Chambers (i.e. "Senate" or "House of Representatives") 97% 

Australian Democracy - 2000 years in the making exhibition 

Australian Prime Ministers exhibition 

Cabinet-in-Confidence 

Living Democracy - power of the people 

Gift/Souvenir shop 

Hands on Democracy family friendly exhibition 

Australian Prime Minister Research Centre 

Cafe 

~~~~~~~~~~~ 44% 

Guided Tour I~R~~~!J 
Press Gallery 

Prime Minister's Suite 

lpod Tour 

Beyond Reasonable Drought 

Other 

Visitors attended 
on average 6 
exhibits/ displays/ 
places during their 
visit to MoAD 
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11 There are many exhibits/ displays/ places that visitors did not experience, including the Press Gallery (8%) and the PM's suite 
(5% ), for instance. In addition, only a quarter took the guided tour 

• Males were more likely than females to experience Cabinet-in-confidence (72% vs. 56%) whilst females were more likely to visit 
the gift shop (55% vs. 37% males) and the cafe (39% vs. 22%). The cafe was particularly likely to be visited by older visitors (40+: 
35%). 

~~ Whilst those visiting with children were more likely to visit Hands on Democracy than those visiting without children (59% vs. 
29% ), two-in-five visitors with children had not visited Hands on Democracy (most of these children were under 16 years old). 

Q. 7 From this list, please tell me which exhibitions, displays and places you saw or went to today? (n=161) 
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Chambers Australian PM's Cabinet-in- Living· Gift/ Hands on PM Cafe Guided 
Democracy exhibition Confidence Democracy Souvenir Democracy Research Tour 

Chambers 97% 98% 99% 98% 99% 100% 100% 98% 98% 

Australian 76% 77% 75% ~ 77% ® 79% 81% 73% 
Democracy 

PM's 71% 71% 72% 79% 77% 77% ~ 79% 65% 
exhibition 

Cabinet-in- 67% 65% 67% 66% 66% 67% 73% 66% 70% 
Confidence 

Living 56% ~ 62% 56% 59% ~ 70% 60% 58% 
Democracy 

Gift/ 45% 45% 49% 45% 47% 46% 52% ~ 53% 

Souvenir 

Hands on 39% 46% 42% 39% ~ 39% 52% 36% 33% 
Democracy 

PM 36% 36% 42% 39% 44% 41% 48% 45% 30% 
Research -

-

Cafe 29% 31% 33% 30% 31% 41% 28% 38% 30% 

Guided 25% 24% 23% 27% 26% 30% 21% 21% 26% 
tour 

Ill Visitors were particularly likely to visit several exhibitions (e.g. 94% of those who visited Living Democracy also visited Australian 
Democracy). Cafe users were particularly likely to visit the gift/souvenir shop (62% of those using the cafe also visited the gift I 
souvenir shop). 



Chambers (i.e. "Senate" or "House of Representatives") 

tocracy - 2000 years in the making exhibition 

Australian Prime Ministers exhibition 

Cabinet-in-Confidence 

Living Democracy - power of the people 

Gift/Souvenir shop 

Hands on Democracy family friendly exhibition llliliil~~~~~========== 
Australian Prime Minister Research Centre i 

Cafe -5~~~~~~-----------

Guided Tour 
~======~----------------------------Press Gallery __ _ 
+-~-----------------------------------------

Prime Minister's Suite 

lpod Tour _ 
+--------------------------------------------

Beyond Reasonable Drought 
~~---.--------------------------------------------

Other 
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NOT MENTIONED 

3% 11% 

2% 9% 

0% 2% 

3% 22% 

7% 14% 

4% 9% 

1% 1% 

NOT MENTIONED 

NOT MENTIONED 

~~ Whilst the most commonly visited place, the Chambers are also visitor's favourites, followed by the PM's exhibition, Australian 
Democracy exhibit and Cabinet-in-Confidence (the latter is linked to exceeded visitor expectations and high experience ratings). 

11 There are few differences in terms of visitor profile, although older (60+) visitors are more likely to say the PM's exhibit was their 
No. 1 favourite than younger visitors (31% vs. 12% of Under 40s). The Hands on Democracy exhibit fares better amongst those 
visiting with children than those who were not . See overleaf for further visitor profile differences. 

~-- ~ -- -~- -~ --

Q. 7 From this list, please tell me which exhibitions, displays and places you saw or went to today? (n=161) 

Q.8alblc Of those you saw or went to, which was your favourite? (n=160) I SECOND favourite? (n=160) /THIRD favourite? (n=160) 



Chambers: 97% visited it 

: 1st 

33%> males vs. 17% females 

Australian Exhibition: 70% visited it 

st 

31% 60+ years vs. 12% under 40 
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Australian Democracy: 76% visited it 

: 1st 

15% females vs. 3o/o males 

Hands on Democracy: 38o/o visited it 

1st 
' 

17o/o under 40 vs. 3% 60+ years 

22% with children vs. 6% no children 



Historical significance/ building/behind the scenes 

Displays were interesting /liked presentation of displays 

Good accessibility 

Tour was educational/ informati\e 

Displays were interacti\e 

Guide I staff were fiiendly 

Guide was knowledgeable I informati\e 

MoAD was child friendly I enjoyed showing my children 

Enjoyed the Chambers 

Enjoyed the cabinet room 

PM's Suite 

Other 
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63% 

1 Males: 8% I 

Females: 0% 

111 Visitors enjoyed various aspects of MeAD from the historical significance of the building and the exhibits themselves as well as 
the staff and guides working there (particularly among first time visitors) and the guided tours themselves. 

111 'Accessibility' was a stand out feature, relating to freedom to explore/wander/roam around the building. 

Q.9 What did you enjoy MOST about your visit here today? (all respondents, n =161) 5%+ mentions shown 



uThe grandeur of the 
building and the historical 
significance. Being able to 
pass this on to someone 

who doesn't know about it." 

"Just being able to show my 
boy around and give him a 
bit of a feeling of how it all 

works. It was good that 
there was hands on stuff for 

the kids, and seeing the 
office machinery from old to 

present day computers." 

"Children friendly. Move 
around with little 

restriction. Interactive 
displays made it enjoyable 

for adults.'' 

"Surprised at layout and 
the freedom to wander 
around. There are no 
crowds. It was an eye 

opener. Presented 
beautifully." 
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"Our history, looking at 
the beginning. The way 
it encompasses all the 

different cultures 
blending and 
contributing." 

"Dressing up and 
learning about the 

history of Australian 
Democracy. Lot's of 

good interactive things 
to do." 



Nothing 

Selllice I prices I options at the cafe 

Not enough access to different parts of the building 

Uncomfortable during tour (cold, required rest room, no seating) 

Didn't have enough time 

Not enough information about tour available E.g. tour times, parking 

Quality I maintenance of building I furnishings 

Living Democracy was uninteresting 

Lack of detail in tour (e.g. Democracy I Federation) 

Poor delivery of guided tour I lpod tour 

Aboriginal Embassy 

Other 

• Two fifths ( 42%) of visitors felt there was nothing they did not enjoy. 

42% 

~ 
MUSEUM 
Ot .... U:'<Til.A1...11'N 

DE.\iOCRACY 

11 No aspect stood out as requiring immediate attention, and some are outside MeAD's immediate control (e.g. Service I prices I 
options at the cafe). 

11 Accessibility to other areas of the building and general visitor comfort are possible to review and potentially improve. 

• A few mentions related to the guided tour (which has been subject to extensive research with various recommendations 
suggested) 

Q.10 And what did you enjoy LEAST about your visit? (all respondents, n =161). 



"Tour was missed out on as 
we were not aware that had 

to be booked." 

"Dirty and grotty, no 
place for "Aboriginal 

Embassy". It destroys 
vista to AWM." 

"The very slow service at 
the cafe because they 
were understaffed." 

"Limited car parking of a 
two hour duration. I would 

like to have spent more 
time here .. " 
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"They took the 
sandwich named after 
the Prime Minister off 

the menu and that was a 
big feature of coming to 

the ce~fe." 

"The guided tour didn't have a 
good delivery. I found it was 

disjointed and too slow. I have 
a limited time (on the Explorer 
Bus) so left the tour to do my 
own thing. The guide at New 

Parliament house was so 
much better for me." 



No improvements required/ Nothing 

More information about the tour. Eg. tour times 

More information during tour I greater detail 

More time to see tour 

Access to more rooms 

Improve maintenance I restoration of building I improve tour facilities 

Improve quality of displays 

More interactivity within tour 

Improvements to cafe Eg. Better food, wider variety of food, open longer 

Better access to the building Eg. Pram/wheelchair access 

Move Aboriginal embassy 

Make tour more comfortable Eg. More seating available, warmer temperature 

More tours to run I tours to run more frequently 

Don't know 

Other 

111 A third (31 %) of visitors felt no improvements were necessary. 
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n:""'"':,w;;;;:;;,,; 31% 

• Amongst those suggesting an improvement, most mentioned aspects relating to the guided tour (e.g. more information about and 
during the tour as well as more time for the tour itself and more frequent tours). 

Q13. What, if anything, vyould have improved your experience of the museum, building or exhibits today? (all respondents n=161). 



"Knowledge that we had to 
book for tours hours in 

ample time. More seating." 

"Better signage at the 
start of each section. Is 

there a best route? 
Between exhibits and in 

each exhibit." 

"Guided tour . I needed 
more time and signage 

about tour times.'' 

"Remove Aboriginal 
Embassy. Promote the 

whole museum. Advertise 
/pod lease and advertise 

tour times.'' 
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"I missed the tour 
because it was full up. 

More tours!" 

"If I had known about the I pod 
being available earlier I would 
have used that. I couldn't wait 
for a guided tour as I have a 
bus to catch. The front desk 
staff could have mentioned 
the I pod can be hired from 
them when I paid the entry 

fee." 



'Extremely 
Likely' 

to 
Recommend 
(10 out of 10) 

Extremely 
Unlikely 

to 

Mean: 8.8 

32% 

Recommend I Likely to recommend 
(0 out of 10) 
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• Promoters (9-1 0) 

Ill Passives (7 -8) 

r-; 

"""" Detractors {0-6) 

NPS 

Net Promoter Score (NPS) = % Promoters - % Detractors 

• Likelihood to recommend MoAD to others is high; two fifths (41%) of visitors state they are 'extremely likely' to recommend it. Visitors 
from Victoria appear particularly strong advocates of MoAD (53% are 'extremely likely' to recommend MoAD). 

111 The Net Promoter Score (NPS) is 57, which is very high. 

Ill Promoters (i.e. those scoring either 9 or 10 out of 10) are particularly likely to be aged 60+ (79%) and to have visited the cafe (74%). 

Q.12 How likely is it that you would RECOMMEND the Museum of Australian Democracy to a friend, relative or colleague- on a scale of 0 to 10, where 0 is 
Extremely Unlikely, 5 is Neutral, and 10 is Extremely Likely? (n=161) 
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Word of mouth 

Brochure I flyer 

Tourist publication 

Previous visits 

Drove/walked by 

Internet 

Newspaper I magazine story 

1V program I story 

1V advert 

MoAD website 

Canberra newspaper advert 

Canberra visitor centre 

New Parliament House 

Live I work in Canberra 
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22% 

11 Awareness results from multiple channels, with 'word of mouth' accounting for most (22%) mentions (particularly amongst those 
visiting Hands on Democracy: 36% ). 

11 Printed media also plays a large part (particularly for first time visitors [42%]); notably brochures (15%) and tourism publications 
(11 %). 

Q.14 How did you find out about the Museum of Australian Democracy at Old Parliament House? (n=161) 



To learn about the history and heritage of the building 

To see the building 

To learn about Australian democracy 

To see the Museum of Australian Democracy/ a particular 
exhibition 

Showing around visitors from out of town 

Curiosity/looked interesting 

Had time to spare/ something to do 

Recommended by someone I know (e.g. friend, relati\18 etc.) 

Other 
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37% 

111 Reasons for visiting the museum are similar regardless of age, gender although females are particularly likely to mention 'a 
particular exhibition' (15%) compared to males (3%). 

111 First time visitors are twice as likely to have come to MoAD to learn about the the history and heritage of the building, than those 
who have visited before (50% vs. 25%) 

-- --- ~---- - ~- -----~---~-

Q.1 Looking at this list, what was the main reason you decided to visit the Museum of Australian Democracy at Old Parliament House today? (n=161). 
3%+ mentions shown 



visited before 
47% 

D K!Can't remember 

15 or more times------------
6% 

11 - 14 times 
1% 

2% 
4-7 times 

7% 

Once before 
20% 

2-3 times 
17% 

111 Visitors aged under 40 were more likely to be visiting for the first time, compared to those aged 40+ (68% vs. 40% ). 
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111 The average number of visits to MoAD was 4.6. The number of visits is similar by gender and presence (or absence) of children in 
the visiting group. 

Q.3 Before today, how many times have you visited the Museum of Australian Democracy or Old Parliament House as it was known before? (n=161) 
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Australian War Memorial 65% 

National Gallery of Australia 

(New) Parliament House 

National Portrait Gallery 

National Museum of Australia 

Questa con 

National Archives of Australia 

Ill The Australian War Memorial was particularly likely to be visited by those aged under 40 (80%) and first time visitors to MoAD 
(74%), whilst the National Portrait Gallery appealed particularly to 60+ year old visitors (51%) 

~~ Interestingly, 73% of those who took a guided tour at MoAD would be visiting I had visited New Parliament House. In addition, 
those taking guided tours at MoAD were particularly likely to visit the Royal Australian Mint (18%). These places perhaps present 
further opportunities for cross-promotion. 

Q.15 What other attractions did you see, or are you going to see while in Canberra? (n=161) 
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Partner/wife/husband 59% 

Children 

Under 16: 24% 

Friend/s I non-family member 

Self only 

Other family members 

Parents/ grandparents 

Tour group 1% 

• Interestingly, older visitors (40+) were twice as likely to visit with their spouse than those aged under 40 (67% vs. 30%). 

Q.2 And, who did you come here with today? (n=161) 
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J Age (D3) I I Gender (D5) I 

14-19 

20-29 
Male 59% 

30-39 

40-49 

50-59 26% 

Female 

60-69 

70+ 

0.3 Can you please tell me which of the following ranges does your age fall into? (n=161) 

0.5 Gender(n=161) 



,-Household structure(D1) I 

Couple w ith children at home 

Couple with children who have left home 

Couple with no children 

Single person living alone [including 
divorced or w idow ed] 

Single person sharing with friends 

Single parent w ith children at home 

Other 

37% 

D.1 Which of these best describes your household? (n=161) 

D.4 Where do you normally live, just for our analysis? (n=161) 
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I Re~id~-;;ce (D4) I 

In Canberra 

VIC 29% 

NSW 

·Other States 

Overseas 
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